

EDIT - recently updated

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|------------|------------|---|---------------------|---------------------|--|
| 9131 | feature request | Worksforme | Lowest | Show annotations for teams and persons in Phycobank portal | Katja Luther | 04/17/2023 12:50 PM | phycobank |
| 3169 | bug | Rejected | Lowest | Maps, Specimens: error openlayers.js due to point map in portal | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/04/2020 09:29 AM | map |
| 4511 | feature request | Rejected | Lowest | Remove white space below EntitySelectionElement | Patrick Plitzner | 11/18/2019 01:55 PM | |
| 3241 | task | Feedback | Priority04 | favicon for algaterra | Wolf-Henning Kusber | 02/22/2022 07:48 PM | algaterra |
| 7014 | feature request | Duplicate | Priority05 | Support for ORCID person ids in phycobank | Wolf-Henning Kusber | 01/24/2024 11:02 AM | phycobank,phycobank-ready-for-submitters |
| 4538 | feature request | New | Priority06 | Enable creation of taxon without classification | Katja Luther | 01/18/2021 11:56 AM | |
| 6146 | bug | New | Priority07 | The checklist details of the Response object are missing in xml responses | Andreas Müller | 02/25/2022 04:51 PM | |
| 5362 | feature request | New | Priority08 | Shorten/Enhance URL exception text | Katja Luther | 12/22/2020 08:56 PM | |
| 5048 | bug | Closed | Priority08 | cdm-server causes unusual high native memory consumption for jvm | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/14/2019 04:42 PM | performance,memory |
| 5172 | feature request | New | Priority08 | TaxonInteraction - add ";" and space between records and change order | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2019 04:32 PM | corvidae |
| 6784 | bug | Feedback | Priority08 | Right click menu in Specimen Editor appears after Details View refresh | Andreas Müller | 02/21/2019 10:27 AM | |
| 5071 | feature request | New | Priority08 | distribution filter widget - remove button to unselect areas | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/19/2019 03:30 PM | search,faunaEuropaea |
| 5727 | feature request | Closed | Priority08 | Offer German translation for texts used in molecular plugin | Ben Stöver | 07/21/2017 02:39 PM | i18n |
| 6331 | bug | New | Priority08 | Inserting gaps in the AlignmentEditor using the space key does not work anymore | Ben Stöver | 01/13/2017 05:19 PM | |
| 4583 | bug | Closed | Priority09 | zoological names with book as nomref shown with undesirable comma | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2022 04:53 PM | |
| 3564 | bug | New | Priority09 | Image metadata in lightbox not loaded in some cases | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/22/2021 01:50 PM | image-viewer |
| 6324 | bug | Closed | Priority09 | fix dozer mapping after removal of synonym relations and after using TaxonNode | Andreas Müller | 02/09/2021 09:39 AM | oaipmh |
| 4935 | feature request | New | Priority09 | Enhance "Change Type" button for feature detail view | Katja Luther | 11/25/2019 01:15 PM | |
| 3958 | feature request | Closed | Priority09 | Handle CDMPreference table | Andreas Müller | 02/19/2019 04:41 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|---------------------|---------------------|--|
| 2711 | feature request | New | Priority09 | Proper handling of cdm webservice HTTP status codes | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/19/2019 03:32 PM | |
| 6508 | bug | Worksforme | Priority10 | Rule: All TypeDesignations of a Registration must share the same citation and citationMicroreference | Andreas Müller | 01/24/2024 04:22 PM | phycobank |
| 8953 | bug | In Progress | Priority10 | Focus not correctly evaluated for details view when switching between names | Andreas Müller | 07/11/2023 05:46 PM | |
| 7811 | task | Feedback | Priority10 | Import higher classifications | Wolf-Henning Kusber | 03/14/2023 04:38 PM | phycobank |
| 7445 | bug | Closed | Priority10 | Empty term uri and isoXXX fields should be null | Andreas Müller | 01/06/2023 07:07 PM | |
| 4915 | bug | Closed | Priority10 | Abbrev title for person should never be orange | Andreas Müller | 03/04/2022 04:59 PM | |
| 3387 | task | New | Priority10 | Configure hibernate in config file, not in spring bean | Andreas Müller | 11/23/2021 08:42 PM | |
| 3240 | bug | Duplicate | Priority10 | media/{uuid}/metadata service fails with some metadata | Andreas Kohlbecker | 08/02/2021 02:13 PM | |
| 4773 | bug | Worksforme | Priority10 | Lampranthus throws IndexOutOfRangeException exception | Andreas Müller | 05/15/2021 01:50 AM | |
| 3030 | feature request | New | Priority10 | Jenkins php jobs: setup for code analysis, mess detection etc.. | Andreas Kohlbecker | 01/29/2021 10:02 AM | jenkins |
| 4964 | bug | Duplicate | Priority10 | footnotes for taxonRelationship sources and annotations should be rendered together | Andreas Kohlbecker | 09/25/2020 02:41 PM | |
| 2602 | bug | Worksforme | Priority10 | Taxon synonymy: type designation footnotes rendered together with taxon_page_synonymy footnotes | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/30/2020 09:29 AM | |
| 4922 | feature request | New | Priority10 | GrantedAuthorities not reusable anymore | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:53 PM | |
| 6599 | feature request | New | Priority10 | [DISCUSS] Use logging facade instead of log4j | Andreas Müller | 05/27/2020 02:58 PM | |
| 615 | task | Closed | Priority10 | remove suns repository | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/12/2019 01:03 PM | |
| 8204 | feature request | New | Priority10 | RegistrationWorkingsetEditor shows list of unused sections and allows for delting them | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/26/2019 03:53 PM | |
| 7248 | task | New | Priority10 | Remove extra transaction in CdmStore.deleteBean(T bean, AbstractView view) | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/19/2019 03:34 PM | phycobank |
| 4305 | feature request | In Progress | Priority10 | newly created entities must stay editable even if a user only has the permission to create them | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/19/2019 03:34 PM | permission,security,euro+med,migration,phycobank |
| 7928 | feature request | New | Priority10 | Name type should not be identical to typified name | Andreas Kohlbecker | 12/03/2018 11:28 AM | phycobank |
| 3702 | feature request | Closed | Priority10 | WaterbodyOrCountry ISO 3166 alpha-3 code should be available as attribute | Andreas Müller | 08/09/2018 01:23 AM | |
| 4048 | bug | Worksforme | Priority10 | Changing the name in free text editor does not refresh the taxon navigator view | Katja Luther | 04/27/2018 11:14 PM | |
| 6583 | bug | Rejected | Priority10 | perspective separator not movable | Patrick Plitzner | 09/24/2017 01:12 AM | eclipse4 |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|---|
| 7081 | feature request | New | Priority11 | Deduplicate type information in dataportal if 2 equal types exist | Andreas Müller | 03/13/2024 04:37 PM | phycobank,type designation |
| 4338 | task | In Progress | Priority11 | [MASTER] Handle abbreviated title and protected cache correctly in TaxEditor | Andreas Müller | 04/12/2023 11:38 AM | review2014-07-12,formatting |
| 7971 | report | Closed | Priority11 | Curator can see preparations in submitter's RegistrationWorkingSets | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2022 11:13 AM | phycobank,permission |
| 694 | feature request | Closed | Priority11 | FeatureTreeService and DescriptionElement implemented | Andreas Müller | 02/18/2022 03:16 PM | service-api |
| 7139 | task | Rejected | Priority11 | consider using spring profiles to enable vaadin UI contexts | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/24/2021 05:38 PM | phycobank |
| 5485 | bug | Duplicate | Priority11 | h2 database connection fails if datasource view is open | Andreas Müller | 10/11/2021 08:14 PM | mexico_ws,h2 |
| 6125 | task | New | Priority11 | Implement tests for OAuth2 in cdmlib-remote | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/02/2021 05:55 PM | security,OAuth2 |
| 3764 | feature request | Resolved | Priority11 | Improve formatting for reference type Section | Andreas Müller | 05/20/2021 03:06 PM | formatting |
| 2854 | feature request | Closed | Priority11 | Implement part of other title for part of articles and part of booksections | Andreas Müller | 05/16/2021 11:53 PM | euro+med,migration |
| 3547 | task | In Progress | Priority11 | Remove size of test data where possible | Andreas Müller | 09/10/2020 02:29 PM | |
| 3685 | feature request | In Progress | Priority11 | Open tissue sample and molecular issues | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:54 PM | |
| 3385 | feature request | New | Priority11 | install enable and configure WYSIWYG editors be default | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/18/2020 01:31 PM | |
| 3697 | feature request | New | Priority11 | Distinguish display of fossil and "normal" occurrence records in specimen map | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/08/2020 09:01 AM | map,corvidae |
| 6337 | feature request | Rejected | Priority11 | simple web ui to trigger the transmission engine distribution | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/13/2019 08:37 AM | transmission-engine-distribution,euro+med |
| 7447 | bug | Resolved | Priority11 | ERS: Fix misapplied name issues for E+M common names. | Andreas Müller | 05/16/2019 04:01 PM | euro+med |
| 2850 | bug | New | Priority11 | Error message on empty distribution | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/19/2019 02:02 PM | |
| 1080 | feature request | Closed | Priority11 | Model changes for references, taxonBase, OriginalSource | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/14/2018 10:41 PM | |
| 7232 | feature request | New | Priority11 | send events from view to presenter directly | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/08/2018 05:59 PM | phycobank |
| 7407 | task | In Progress | Priority11 | [E+M] Remove synonym autonyms | Andreas Müller | 05/23/2018 03:08 PM | euro+med |
| 7025 | feature request | New | Priority11 | LoginDialog tabs configurable per cdmlib-remote instance | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/23/2018 11:10 AM | phycobank |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|------------|------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|----------------------|
| 3133 | feature request | Closed | Priority11 | security: preparation and first steps for Role, CdmAuthority and GrantedAuthorityImpl implement GrantedAuthority | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/30/2017 03:03 PM | security |
| 3580 | feature request | Duplicate | Priority11 | Write permission error with temporary cdmservice echache dir | Cherian Mathew | 02/03/2017 12:36 PM | ehcache |
| 3994 | feature request | Closed | Priority11 | Select widget to choose the filter areas for the advanced search | Andreas Kohlbecker | 12/01/2016 02:26 PM | search,faunaEuropaea |
| 5016 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Use asynchronous loading for images | Andreas Müller | 02/14/2024 11:58 PM | performance |
| 9406 | feature request | Rejected | Priority12 | Open issue for Edaphobase rank web service | Andreas Müller | 01/17/2024 12:46 PM | edapho |
| 5284 | bug | Duplicate | Priority12 | [UML] Replace Scope by DefinedTerm in PolytomousKey UML | Andreas Müller | 11/15/2022 09:19 PM | |
| 2584 | feature request | Worksforme | Priority12 | Show loading information for "Referencing Objects" | Andreas Müller | 07/21/2022 04:00 PM | |
| 804 | feature request | Closed | Priority12 | Integrationtest for TextData.getPreferredLanguageString() | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/15/2022 03:40 PM | |
| 2250 | task | New | Priority12 | TODO use AbstractPagerImpl.hasResultsInRange() where possible | Andreas Kohlbecker | 12/09/2021 10:24 AM | |
| 4821 | bug | Closed | Priority12 | Changing order of terms not possible | Katja Luther | 11/03/2021 05:45 PM | |
| 398 | bug | Worksforme | Priority12 | DIPTERA: Typestatus entered as Notes for NameTypes | Andreas Kohlbecker | 10/18/2021 11:19 AM | |
| 7823 | bug | Closed | Priority12 | User Persons are not deduplicated | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 03:21 PM | euro+med |
| 3379 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Add all hibernate validations | Andreas Müller | 09/11/2021 03:13 PM | |
| 4598 | bug | New | Priority12 | Media sections have duplicate code for "advanced media view" label | Katja Luther | 07/09/2021 10:20 AM | fast |
| 8157 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Registration list view: sort registrations by the same order as in the dataportal | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/05/2021 12:27 PM | phycobank |
| 1097 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Check comb. nov. with taxonomists | Andreas Müller | 07/02/2021 10:30 PM | |
| 9687 | feature request | New | Priority12 | SpecimenTypeDesignationWorkingsetEditor: Option to create new type specimen by cloning existing | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/29/2021 12:46 PM | phycobank |
| 2302 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Include ISO-3166 numeric codes to Country | Andreas Müller | 06/14/2021 09:22 AM | |
| 4564 | task | New | Priority12 | [Post 3.4] Check if originalLabelInfo is handled correctly in CdmDataPortal | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | |
| 4908 | feature request | Closed | Priority12 | adding convert Team to Person and Person to Team to the bulk editor | Andreas Müller | 12/21/2020 11:32 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|--------------------|
| 4880 | feature request | New | Priority12 | implement indicator that shows the amount/percentage of indexed cdm entities | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/19/2020 05:11 PM | search,lucene |
| 7460 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Duplicate button for TypeDesignations in SpecimenTypeDesignationWorkingsetEditor | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/13/2020 05:45 PM | phycobank |
| 8682 | bug | Closed | Priority12 | cdm-server debian packages configured for jemalloc | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/02/2020 08:37 AM | performance,memory |
| 5523 | feature request | In Progress | Priority12 | [DISCUSS] Do we need to distinguish homotypic and heterotypic synonym relationships | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:55 PM | |
| 4499 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Implement fields for typical StatisticalMeasurementValues | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:52 PM | additivity |
| 8358 | feature request | Duplicate | Priority12 | Show name type only if rank is higher than species | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2019 11:12 AM | phycobank |
| 8199 | feature request | New | Priority12 | ReferencePage: show the relation of orthographic corrections to the corrected name | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/28/2019 01:48 PM | phycobank |
| 7938 | bug | New | Priority12 | cdmserver sub-processes (threads) with constant high cpu | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2019 03:52 PM | performance |
| 6887 | feature request | In Progress | Priority12 | Some attributes are still missing in CoL import | Andreas Müller | 02/19/2019 04:49 PM | col |
| 2376 | task | New | Priority12 | Divide preferred and other determinations in editor | Andreas Müller | 02/19/2019 04:49 PM | |
| 4582 | bug | New | Priority12 | image gallery settings have no effect | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/19/2019 03:37 PM | image-viewer |
| 5334 | feature request | New | Priority12 | reimplement the taxonnavigator to allow drag & drop between two nodes | Katja Luther | 02/19/2019 03:09 PM | |
| 1660 | bug | New | Priority12 | [BLOCKED][NameRelations] No distinction between zool. and bot. code in name relation's labels | Katja Luther | 02/19/2019 03:09 PM | |
| 4719 | feature request | New | Priority12 | [MASTER] Implement IntextReference | Andreas Müller | 01/19/2019 12:33 AM | |
| 7815 | feature request | New | Priority12 | TaxonNameEditor: Hint user on missing citation detail for nomenclatural reference | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/23/2018 04:25 PM | phycobank |
| 7520 | bug | New | Priority12 | Restore GrantedAuthorities removed by GrantedAuthorityRevokingRegistrationUpdateLister when the regsitration state returns to PREPARATION | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/04/2018 02:52 PM | |
| 2925 | task | Worksforme | Priority12 | [DISCUSS]Do we need newly created objects for EntityCollectionSection | Patrick Plitzner | 06/28/2018 11:19 AM | |
| 7459 | feature request | New | Priority12 | ToOneRelatedEntityCombobox for References allow searching also via ISSN and ISBN | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/07/2018 06:00 PM | phycobank |
| 7437 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Handle also published in data portal | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/25/2018 12:23 PM | euro+med |
| 4566 | bug | Worksforme | Priority12 | check encoding for labels in DetailsView | Patrick Plitzner | 05/18/2018 12:02 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|----------|------------|---|--------------------------|---------------------|---|
| 4136 | bug | Closed | Priority12 | authorship part of names not being refreshed in taxon navigator | Katja Luther | 04/27/2018 11:15 PM | review2014-07-12,euro+med,migration |
| 6884 | feature request | New | Priority12 | Use stable UUIDs for CoL import | Andreas Müller | 08/04/2017 09:21 AM | |
| 922 | feature request | Closed | Priority12 | Implement compareTo method in IdentifiableEntity properly | Andreas Müller | 03/11/2017 10:48 PM | |
| 3573 | feature request | Closed | Priority12 | Improve EDITOR import UI configuration panel | Patrick Plitzner | 01/03/2017 03:10 PM | |
| 10491 | bug | Resolved | Priority13 | Test translation of Bibliography in flora cuba en linea | Katja Luther | 04/06/2024 07:59 AM | i18n,mexico,salvador,cuba |
| 7690 | bug | New | Priority13 | Adapt available typedesignation editors to name rank | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/13/2024 05:01 PM | phycobank |
| 9161 | task | Rejected | Priority13 | E+M shapefile with Kaukasus regions | Andreas Müller | 02/15/2024 12:13 PM | map,euro+med,caucasus |
| 10463 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Disallow changing DB when switching user in TaxEditor | Katja Luther | 02/01/2024 10:02 AM | |
| 10400 | feature request | Resolved | Priority13 | Make taxon-specimen relation for taxon pages configurable in webservice | Andreas Müller | 02/01/2024 01:38 AM | specimen,performance |
| 10324 | task | Closed | Priority13 | Export Caucasus data | Andreas Müller | 01/29/2024 11:47 PM | export,caucasus,euro+med |
| 10447 | bug | New | Priority13 | Rename homotypical to homotypic | Andreas Müller | 01/25/2024 05:26 PM | |
| 10460 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Selfregistration widget follow up | Andreas Müller | 01/24/2024 11:12 AM | phycobank |
| 9508 | feature request | New | Priority13 | OpenID Connect 1.0 authentication with ORCID | Andreas Müller | 01/24/2024 10:16 AM | phycobank,OAuth2,phycobank-ready-for-submitters |
| 9869 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Page showing IPNI authors used in Phycobank | Katja Luther | 12/07/2023 11:10 AM | phycobank,phycobank-ready-for-submitters |
| 10417 | bug | New | Priority13 | Remember selected application language after TaxEditor update | Katja Luther | 10/19/2023 05:16 PM | i18n |
| 9771 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Implement Cdm2Cdm for vocabularies | Andreas Müller | 09/25/2023 07:53 PM | additivity,terms,import |
| 10133 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Improve ontology state vocabularies | Andreas Müller | 09/21/2023 03:37 PM | additivity,terms |
| 10358 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Remove supportsTextData for Characters | Andreas Müller | 09/16/2023 02:04 PM | additivity |
| 10381 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Orcid truncated in Phycobank Website | Katja Luther | 09/08/2023 12:24 PM | phycobank |
| 10385 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Add transliteration field to common names | Andreas Müller | 09/07/2023 06:52 PM | caucasus |
| 10357 | bug | Resolved | Priority13 | CDMLight fix handling for names used as synonym and accepted taxa | Eckhard von Raab-Straube | 09/05/2023 05:26 PM | cdmlight |
| 2975 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Add noDataStatus to descriptive data (QuantitativeData and CategoricalData) | Andreas Müller | 08/29/2023 06:26 PM | additivity,mexico |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|----------------|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 10318 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Add modifier vocabularies from Endara et al | Andreas Müller | 06/21/2023 04:31 PM | terms,additivity |
| 10310 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Add IUCN status as feature | Andreas Müller | 06/10/2023 10:27 AM | euro+med |
| 10338 | task | New | Priority13 | Think about using GraphQL (graphql-java and spring GraphQL) | Andreas Müller | 05/29/2023 05:03 PM | |
| 5850 | feature request | Worksforme | Priority13 | Further improve referencing objects label provider | Andreas Müller | 04/14/2023 12:15 PM | |
| 10277 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | HibernateSystemException and BridgeException not in taxeditor dependencies | Andreas Müller | 03/22/2023 05:57 PM | mexico |
| 10274 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Opening a gathering event does not work in ReferencingObjectsView | Andreas Müller | 03/22/2023 08:47 AM | |
| 10263 | discussion | New | Priority13 | How to handle "additional secundum sources" and other "citations" | Andreas Müller | 03/13/2023 06:34 PM | mexico,eFlora |
| 8086 | feature request | New | Priority13 | registration submission endpoint implemented | Andreas Müller | 03/01/2023 02:30 PM | phycobank |
| 597 | bug | In Progress | Priority13 | DefinedTerm problem solved | Andreas Müller | 02/22/2023 10:56 AM | terms |
| 1742 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Adapt the ZooNameDefaultCacheStrategy | Andreas Müller | 01/12/2023 11:37 AM | formatting,parser,fast |
| 10191 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Error message on taxon specimen page for non-atomized specimens | Katja Luther | 01/06/2023 08:49 PM | specimens-view-table |
| 8381 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Closing the details view throws widget is disposed exception | Katja Luther | 12/21/2022 02:21 PM | fast |
| 10211 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Add categorical and quantitative data to cdm light export | Katja Luther | 12/21/2022 10:42 AM | |
| 8789 | feature request | New | Priority13 | How can we semantically handle characters like "partial inflorescence arrangement - distance 1st to 2nd bract" | Andreas Müller | 12/07/2022 10:24 PM | additivity |
| 7404 | task | Closed | Priority13 | Add linux and mac to editor installation documentation | Katja Luther | 10/27/2022 11:27 AM | |
| 10130 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Error Message in dataportal | Katja Luther | 10/12/2022 08:49 AM | |
| 10027 | task | New | Priority13 | Update DevelopmentNotes | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | |
| 10024 | task | New | Priority13 | Update other platform components documentation | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | |
| 10078 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Symbol and details view title of misapplied name type is not the same as shown in the type combo element | Katja Luther | 08/23/2022 12:39 PM | |
| 424 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Implement advanced search | Andreas Müller | 05/30/2022 01:15 PM | search,euro+med |
| 8559 | task | Worksforme | Priority13 | Revision of the technical concept for the demosites | Andreas Müller | 03/28/2022 03:57 PM | Meeting_2019-09-02,demoserver |
| 4944 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | "Protected" indication for references needs to be improved | Katja Luther | 03/14/2022 10:02 AM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|
| 9961 | task | New | Priority13 | Automated ticket creation | Andreas Müller | 02/25/2022 05:01 PM | |
| 9495 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Add eISSN and eISBN fields if a publication is hard copy and electronic | Andreas Müller | 02/22/2022 07:47 PM | phycobank |
| 3098 | bug | New | Priority13 | CdmPermissionEvaluator can test for multiple permissions | Andreas Müller | 02/22/2022 04:28 PM | security |
| 8716 | task | Closed | Priority13 | Configure taxeditor to run with GTK2 in linux | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2022 04:16 PM | |
| 4022 | feature request | New | Priority13 | One click installer for TaxEditor | Katja Luther | 01/20/2022 10:03 AM | |
| 9911 | bug | New | Priority13 | Expand area search to adjacent countries | Andreas Müller | 01/05/2022 03:39 PM | terms,euro+med,search |
| 2387 | task | New | Priority13 | make name and location of ~/.cdmlibrary folder configurable | Andreas Müller | 11/23/2021 08:36 PM | |
| 5972 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Prevent user from unwanted author and reference updates | Katja Luther | 10/29/2021 11:57 AM | |
| 4945 | bug | In Progress | Priority13 | Right click menu for polytomous key node list view needs correct enabling | Katja Luther | 10/29/2021 11:34 AM | |
| 5517 | bug | Worksforme | Priority13 | Update label for synonym types | Katja Luther | 10/26/2021 10:37 PM | mexico_ws |
| 6869 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Reference editor: Advanced mode only available for curators | Andreas Kohlbecker | 10/11/2021 10:03 PM | phycobank |
| 2149 | task | Worksforme | Priority13 | implement test cases | Andreas Kohlbecker | 09/20/2021 10:51 AM | selenium |
| 6545 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | [MASTER] Eclipse 4 bugs | Patrick Plitzner | 09/17/2021 05:03 PM | eclipse4 |
| 7369 | task | Closed | Priority13 | Handle taxonomically valueless taxa correctly | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 03:34 PM | euro+med,pesi |
| 9633 | bug | New | Priority13 | startup option to create an initial classification | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/15/2021 06:21 PM | |
| 2669 | task | Worksforme | Priority13 | Move current dataset.dtd to persistence layer and fix testListInitialization test | Andreas Müller | 07/02/2021 07:33 PM | |
| 3933 | bug | Duplicate | Priority13 | the search result list should contain bastards in alphabetical order | Andreas Müller | 07/02/2021 06:33 PM | search,hybrid-taxa |
| 9442 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Show warning for non conformant letter case in scientific names | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/02/2021 05:52 PM | phycobank |
| 1815 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | setInReference needs to reset the title cache | Katja Luther | 05/15/2021 01:37 AM | |
| 5684 | bug | Worksforme | Priority13 | NPE when trying to move a presence-absence term within the vocabulary | Andreas Müller | 05/14/2021 10:35 PM | |
| 4363 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Show more informative message for unsupported specimen structures in specimen bulk editor | Andreas Müller | 04/29/2021 09:48 PM | |
| 9130 | task | New | Priority13 | add default copyright statement to IIIF manifest as attribution to the sequence | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/20/2021 09:05 AM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|
| 8087 | task | New | Priority13 | improve response model of registration/identifier/{registrationID}/status.json web service | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/20/2021 08:48 AM | phycobank |
| 8095 | feature request | New | Priority13 | response model for registration submission webservice | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/20/2021 08:47 AM | phycobank |
| 8883 | feature request | New | Priority13 | additional media list services as iiif manifest service | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:33 PM | image-viewer |
| 9543 | bug | New | Priority13 | Revise, harmonize media list in SpecimenOrObservationBaseDTO vs. DerivedUnitFacade.getMediaTextData() | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:19 PM | specimen-page,specimen |
| 9430 | task | New | Priority13 | revise OccurrenceServiceImpl._findRootUnitDTO(..) supports multiple origin paths | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:19 PM | specimen |
| 8187 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Use Spring Environment instead of custom code in AbstractWebApplicationConfigurer | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:19 PM | |
| 9164 | bug | New | Priority13 | occurrence maps do not respect max zoom level | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | map |
| 9216 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Derivate tree view should merge branches to multiple root elements into one branch | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/12/2021 01:27 PM | specimen,specimens-view-tree |
| 9496 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Handling fossil taxa | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/01/2021 10:10 PM | phycobank |
| 9493 | bug | New | Priority13 | Duplicate of species epithet when an existing species name is used for typification | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/01/2021 09:46 PM | phycobank |
| 8249 | bug | New | Priority13 | WeaklyRelatedEntityCombobox: validation of isRequired should only happen after user interaction | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/01/2021 01:12 PM | phycobank |
| 9403 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | cleanup function cdm_related_taxon() from used paramerters and css class attributes | Andreas Kohlbecker | 01/21/2021 09:08 AM | |
| 9394 | bug | New | Priority13 | Local preferences can not be edited if no database connection exists | Katja Luther | 01/18/2021 11:36 AM | |
| 9385 | task | New | Priority13 | Simplyfy boundingbox setting for user fixed map clipping | Andreas Kohlbecker | 01/13/2021 09:58 AM | map |
| 4896 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Bulkeditor: deduplication of objects of different type | Katja Luther | 12/22/2020 08:52 PM | |
| 8141 | bug | New | Priority13 | explicitSource as additional attribute for TypeDesignationStatus | Andreas Müller | 12/04/2020 04:10 PM | |
| 8308 | feature request | Worksforme | Priority13 | Extend specimen type designation editor | Andreas Kohlbecker | 12/02/2020 01:54 PM | phycobank |
| 6591 | task | Closed | Priority13 | Use name used in source for original spelling | Andreas Müller | 11/27/2020 12:51 PM | |
| 8177 | report | Worksforme | Priority13 | Discuss: How to add originals of a type specimen | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/05/2020 04:04 PM | phycobank |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|---|
| 9259 | task | Closed | Priority13 | reduce fields in TermBase json serializations | Andreas Kohlbecker | 10/19/2020 09:56 AM | |
| 6230 | bug | New | Priority13 | harmonize specimen page implementation and harmonize with drupal coding conventions | Andreas Kohlbecker | 10/09/2020 11:09 AM | |
| 8966 | bug | New | Priority13 | Name page: show types of related names as running text with the related name | Andreas Kohlbecker | 09/29/2020 12:01 PM | phycobank |
| 4372 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Selenium PortalPage class also suitable for zen-basetheme | Andreas Kohlbecker | 08/19/2020 08:41 PM | selenium,test |
| 2489 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | strategy for congruent areas in distribution maps: create merged TDWG layer with all levels | Andreas Kohlbecker | 08/19/2020 08:41 PM | map,cichorieae |
| 4452 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | p2 update problem with nebula compositetable dependency | Patrick Plitzner | 07/06/2020 02:35 PM | eclipse4,eclipse-p2 |
| 6916 | feature request | In Progress | Priority13 | Link IntextReference to OriginalSource, not Reference | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:54 PM | |
| 3363 | feature request | In Progress | Priority13 | dagger (Totenkreuz) after extinct and fossil taxa | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:54 PM | corvidae |
| 7152 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Make LSID another Alternative Identifier | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:53 PM | |
| 6705 | bug | New | Priority13 | Remove remaining orphaned PolytomousKeyNodes | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:53 PM | |
| 6458 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Syn. nov. for synonyms | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:53 PM | |
| 6263 | task | New | Priority13 | [DISCUSS] Should Credit be reusable | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:53 PM | |
| 6136 | bug | New | Priority13 | Implement type providing name in homotypical group | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:53 PM | |
| 3707 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Implement Measurement Unit in common Ontology (e.g. QUDT) | Andreas Müller | 06/23/2020 02:52 PM | additivity |
| 5371 | bug | Worksforme | Priority13 | all name parts of taxa with flag doubtful = true are displayed in italic | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/28/2020 04:45 PM | |
| 7299 | bug | New | Priority13 | NPE while shutdown | Katja Luther | 04/21/2020 12:21 PM | |
| 8784 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Deleting a specimen description not possible | Katja Luther | 03/25/2020 12:21 PM | additivity |
| 8044 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Add "Move to..." menu to term editor | Katja Luther | 03/19/2020 11:34 AM | additivity |
| 5176 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | TransmissionEngineDistribution can run on selected taxa | Andreas Müller | 12/03/2019 02:08 PM | transmission-engine-distribution,euro+med |
| 6344 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Restrict UI for editing molecular data | Katja Luther | 11/18/2019 03:09 PM | librAlign,campanula |
| 7038 | bug | New | Priority13 | PK Graph view issues | Katja Luther | 11/18/2019 02:57 PM | eclipse4 |
| 8583 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Change Longitude Latitude to Latitude Longitude in Vaadin Geo location | Andreas Kohlbecker | 10/10/2019 08:23 PM | phycobank |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|--------------------|
| 3972 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Strictly validate username to not null and not empty | Andreas Müller | 08/14/2019 10:48 AM | |
| 8061 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Prevent user from leaving the RegistrationWorkingsetEditor when registrations are not saved yet | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/28/2019 02:25 PM | phycobank |
| 8262 | task | Resolved | Priority13 | Handle language area Wales correctly | Andreas Müller | 05/23/2019 11:09 AM | euro+med |
| 7786 | bug | Resolved | Priority13 | ERS: Try to solve those occurrence sources for which the reference number can not be resolved | Andreas Müller | 05/18/2019 07:49 AM | euro+med |
| 8065 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | HibernateException: corrupt session problem breaks SpecimenTypeDesignationworkingsetEditor type designation table | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/16/2019 02:01 PM | |
| 8158 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | cascade="all-delete-orphan" problem when | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/16/2019 01:59 PM | phycobank |
| 4129 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Allow filtering by OriginalSourceType | Katja Luther | 05/13/2019 02:31 PM | euro+med,migration |
| 4014 | feature request | New | Priority13 | User friendly way to assign Authority Roles to users or to Groups | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/13/2019 02:21 PM | euro+med,migration |
| 6414 | bug | New | Priority13 | use short name for excluded, unplaced taxa when the genus of the parent taxa is different | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2019 04:50 PM | |
| 6203 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Implement unplaced and excluded in dataportal | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2019 04:50 PM | |
| 5935 | feature request | New | Priority13 | use double line to separate concept relations from homotypic groups | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2019 04:48 PM | mexico |
| 5905 | bug | New | Priority13 | remove empty homotypic-synonymy-group and clean up the synonymy page spacing and separator borders | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2019 04:48 PM | mexico |
| 6070 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Implement IPNI style name export | Katja Luther | 02/19/2019 03:10 PM | |
| 6051 | bug | New | Priority13 | Add toggle button for simple details view for names | Katja Luther | 02/19/2019 03:10 PM | |
| 5706 | task | New | Priority13 | [DISCUSS] Define general strategy for correct saving in TaxEditor | Katja Luther | 02/19/2019 03:10 PM | |
| 674 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Turn off all concept-related functionality in the Editor in Preferences | Katja Luther | 02/19/2019 03:09 PM | |
| 6041 | feature request | In Progress | Priority13 | Change the label of "Set as basionym of homotypical group" | Andreas Müller | 01/19/2019 12:34 AM | |
| 7627 | feature request | New | Priority13 | registrationsystem prevents from creating duplicate registrations of the same name by simultaneous action | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/20/2018 09:16 AM | phycobank |
| 7754 | bug | New | Priority13 | tab order should be the same after saving of moved descriptions | Katja Luther | 09/12/2018 12:01 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|----------------------------------|
| 4573 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Handle duplicate username, group or grantedAuthority correctly | Katja Luther | 09/05/2018 01:59 PM | |
| 7281 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Implement bromelian import | Katja Luther | 08/17/2018 04:23 PM | |
| 7501 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Deduplicate MANs and pro parte synonyms in portal results | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/19/2018 05:04 PM | euro+med |
| 3161 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Term Editors are no singletons | Patrick Plitzner | 05/18/2018 11:52 AM | |
| 4510 | feature request | New | Priority13 | Reduce standard height of description text in DetailsView | Katja Luther | 05/12/2018 09:22 PM | |
| 6318 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Truncate TextData in FactualData View | Patrick Plitzner | 05/07/2018 11:34 AM | salvador |
| 4957 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | MS SQL Server not functional as it does not allow more than 2100 parameters | Andreas Müller | 12/05/2017 03:29 PM | |
| 7029 | feature request | New | Priority13 | add import/export type to title of configuration wizard | Katja Luther | 10/20/2017 11:41 AM | |
| 6919 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Unprotected titleCache field is still grayed | Katja Luther | 09/21/2017 02:53 PM | |
| 5149 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Remove UNIQUE index on Sequence_Reference.citations_id column | Andreas Müller | 06/08/2017 07:27 AM | |
| 2949 | feature request | Duplicate | Priority13 | Simplify TaxonName classes | Andreas Müller | 06/07/2017 01:19 AM | |
| 5040 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Allow transmission engine webservice to define area level | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/10/2017 01:39 PM | transmission-engine-distribution |
| 6322 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | In the specimen editor showing the warning for long loading times already has a long loading time | Patrick Plitzner | 03/10/2017 01:12 AM | |
| 6388 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Duplicate entry exception when adding types to a taxon | Katja Luther | 02/07/2017 05:22 PM | |
| 6042 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Campanula portal TODOS | Patrick Plitzner | 01/19/2017 07:48 AM | |
| 6058 | feature request | Closed | Priority13 | Store NamedArea dialog filters more individually | Patrick Plitzner | 12/01/2016 04:28 PM | |
| 3061 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Lecotype typeReference not rendered correctly | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/29/2016 04:42 PM | |
| 3658 | bug | Closed | Priority13 | Update Nomenclatural code for datasources | Andreas Müller | 11/21/2016 01:42 PM | |
| 5943 | task | Closed | Priority13 | back to search button/link should go into a drupal block | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/03/2016 04:01 PM | mexico |
| 6080 | feature request | New | Priority13 | [Specimen Search] TitleCache should be configurable | Katja Luther | 09/13/2016 03:20 PM | |
| 9769 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Implement sortindex field for description elements in dataportal | Andreas Müller | 04/10/2024 12:23 PM | |
| 6992 | task | New | Priority14 | Refactor and modernize REST web service API | Andreas Müller | 03/28/2024 02:38 PM | |
| 10174 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Export data to BfN | Andreas Müller | 03/13/2024 05:47 PM | export,euro+med,pesi |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|---------------------|---------------------|--|
| 7311 | feature request | Feedback | Priority14 | drop down for ranks should stay open when typing a character | Katja Luther | 03/13/2024 05:07 PM | |
| 3348 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | should annotations always be returned for cdm instances? [DISCUSS] | Andreas Müller | 03/13/2024 04:26 PM | performance |
| 10239 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Caucasus databases and portals available | Andreas Müller | 02/20/2024 11:01 PM | caucasus,euro+med |
| 10168 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Name Type designation with restricted select list | Andreas Müller | 02/15/2024 10:30 AM | phycobank |
| 5015 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Use treeindex for loading of aggregated images | Andreas Müller | 02/14/2024 11:56 PM | performance,tree-index |
| 7054 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | clean up initialization strategy using '.representations' | Andreas Müller | 02/14/2024 11:55 PM | performance |
| 9500 | feature request | Feedback | Priority14 | Allow removing certain distribution status from distribution publication | Andreas Müller | 02/05/2024 08:04 AM | euro+med |
| 10468 | bug | New | Priority14 | Image reference want to display a non-existing media specimen in Phycobank user portal | Andreas Müller | 02/01/2024 05:12 PM | phycobank |
| 10271 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Implement CoL-DP export | Andreas Müller | 02/01/2024 10:44 AM | tetris,col,export,wfo |
| 10388 | bug | New | Priority14 | Entering Start Year of Date in "new Specimen" Dialog does not work for the first key stroke | Katja Luther | 02/01/2024 01:22 AM | |
| 10330 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Handle term tree distribution status for distributionInfo in dataportal | Katja Luther | 01/31/2024 11:54 PM | euro+med |
| 10454 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Original spelling should not be shown in taxon title | Katja Luther | 01/31/2024 02:48 PM | formatting |
| 10334 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Evaluate DescriptionBase.publish in webservice | Andreas Müller | 01/25/2024 05:26 PM | mexico,cdmlight,col |
| 10268 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Selecting an existing name as basionym | Wolf-Henning Kusber | 01/24/2024 11:41 AM | phycobank-ready-for-submitters |
| 6732 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Rank selector offering 2 filtered lists of ranks (default, all) for phycobank | Andreas Kohlbecker | 01/24/2024 11:32 AM | phycobank,phycobank-ready-for-submitters |
| 10432 | task | Resolved | Priority14 | Cora import | Andreas Müller | 01/17/2024 08:46 PM | lichenes |
| 7308 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add nomen oblitum to zoological taxon name status | Andreas Müller | 01/17/2024 12:45 PM | edapho |
| 10424 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add menu for new single fact to avoid creating dataset explicitly | Katja Luther | 01/16/2024 10:37 AM | |
| 7664 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Use typified return types where possible | Andreas Müller | 12/14/2023 11:11 AM | |
| 7922 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Add other possibilities to save distributions created with the distribution editor | Katja Luther | 10/27/2023 11:31 PM | |
| 9463 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | UniversalViewer causes jQuery version conflict and breaks maps | Katja Luther | 10/25/2023 11:07 AM | map,image-viewer |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|------------|------------|--|----------------|---------------------|--|
| 7084 | bug | New | Priority14 | display SpecimenOrObservationBase.preferredStableUri in DataPortal | Katja Luther | 09/19/2023 12:25 PM | phycobank |
| 10009 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Cleanup dependencies in TaxEditor | Andreas Müller | 07/12/2023 11:05 AM | |
| 10053 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Problems with saving of secundum references | Andreas Müller | 07/11/2023 05:44 PM | |
| 10054 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Changes on secundum reference are lost after changing status to basionym | Andreas Müller | 07/11/2023 05:42 PM | |
| 4009 | task | New | Priority14 | consider using jackson as json library | Andreas Müller | 06/16/2023 02:19 PM | performance |
| 9640 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Updated List ICN/ICBN editions | Andreas Müller | 06/09/2023 09:34 AM | phycobank |
| 10328 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add "max records per dataset" | Andreas Müller | 06/01/2023 10:55 AM | mexico |
| 8416 | bug | Worksforme | Priority14 | Array to string conversion problem in render array produced for specimen page | Katja Luther | 06/01/2023 09:55 AM | |
| 10329 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Max records per State attribute for feature | Andreas Müller | 05/30/2023 08:47 PM | mexico |
| 6407 | bug | New | Priority14 | Upgrade maven compiler plugin to latest version | Andreas Müller | 04/29/2023 06:52 PM | jdk1.8.java11 |
| 6981 | task | New | Priority14 | Migrate to Java 11 | Andreas Müller | 04/29/2023 06:46 PM | 5.32-Remaining.java11 |
| 10295 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Parse verbatim year in reference | Andreas Müller | 04/14/2023 05:31 PM | parser,formatting |
| 10167 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Selecting an existing name and adding a new journal does not work for phycobank registration | Andreas Müller | 03/24/2023 11:46 AM | phycobank,phycobank-ready-for-submitters |
| 10286 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add publisher2 and placePublished2 to Reference | Andreas Müller | 03/24/2023 08:59 AM | formatting |
| 7961 | task | New | Priority14 | Consider removal of the TaxonNamePopupEditorMode ORTHOGRAPHIC_CORRECTION | Andreas Müller | 03/23/2023 10:17 PM | phycobank |
| 5556 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Class Cast Exception in DefinedTermDaolmpl.getPartOf | Andreas Müller | 03/22/2023 05:59 PM | mexico,terms |
| 10248 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Vocabulary is not shown in TermSearch | Katja Luther | 03/20/2023 03:53 PM | additivity |
| 8101 | bug | New | Priority14 | cdm-server docker container uses wrong timezone | Katja Luther | 03/03/2023 08:54 AM | phycobank,docker |
| 9968 | task | New | Priority14 | Add test/monit for testing if utis is running | Andreas Müller | 03/02/2023 02:24 PM | docker |
| 8082 | feature request | New | Priority14 | cdm-server docker image allows running the cdm-server as non root user | Katja Luther | 03/02/2023 02:19 PM | security,docker |
| 10259 | bug | New | Priority14 | Terms of the default vocabularies should not be moved or deleted | Katja Luther | 03/02/2023 01:05 PM | terms |
| 8244 | bug | New | Priority14 | Skip validation of ToManyRelatedEntitiesComboboxSelect when editor is read only | Andreas Müller | 03/01/2023 01:24 PM | phycobank,phycobank-ready-for-submitters |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|----------------|---------------------|---|
| 8375 | bug | New | Priority14 | ReferenceEllypsisFormatter produces too long strings in specific cases | Andreas Müller | 03/01/2023 01:23 PM | phycobank,phycobank-ready-for-submitters,formatting |
| 8232 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Show updated objects of cache updater separately | Katja Luther | 01/30/2023 03:12 PM | |
| 8285 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Handle taxonomically valueless taxa in data portal | Katja Luther | 01/25/2023 06:27 PM | euro+med |
| 3408 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | replace spring-modules-cache by up to date implementation | Andreas Müller | 01/08/2023 01:38 PM | |
| 7917 | discussion | In Progress | Priority14 | Revise ReferenceSystemTerms | Andreas Müller | 01/05/2023 08:09 PM | phycobank |
| 9995 | discussion | New | Priority14 | Discuss structure of subsites for cybertaxonomy.org | Andreas Müller | 01/05/2023 03:23 PM | |
| 9950 | task | New | Priority14 | remove Scriptler Plug-in | Andreas Müller | 01/05/2023 03:23 PM | jenkins |
| 10077 | task | New | Priority14 | upgrade ehcache to 3.x | Andreas Müller | 01/04/2023 10:22 PM | upgrade,5.32-Remaining |
| 10201 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Make synonym type an enum | Andreas Müller | 01/04/2023 06:27 PM | terms |
| 10196 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Hybrid structure-state terms | Andreas Müller | 01/04/2023 02:05 PM | additivity |
| 10198 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Termremoval for OrderedTermVocabularies does not work correctly due to incorrect compareTo and orderIndex decrement | Andreas Müller | 01/04/2023 12:22 AM | terms |
| 2449 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | Some or many names have an empty fullTitleCache though information is atomized | Andreas Müller | 12/19/2022 10:17 AM | formatting |
| 10189 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Split CdmApplicationController into repository and application part | Katja Luther | 12/16/2022 02:21 PM | remoting |
| 9008 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Add chapter "Taxonomic concepts and source citations in the EDIT Platform" to documentation "Manual-EDIT-Platform" | Andreas Müller | 12/09/2022 01:14 PM | documentation |
| 10161 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Deduplicate nom. status in publication if there are >1 entries with same status | Andreas Müller | 10/29/2022 10:24 AM | |
| 10135 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Created_by and when is missing for User and Group | Katja Luther | 10/07/2022 03:25 PM | fast |
| 7858 | bug | New | Priority14 | names used in the TaxonGraph can not be deleted if the user has no DELETE permission on Taxon | Andreas Müller | 10/05/2022 02:14 AM | permission,phycobank |
| 10129 | bug | New | Priority14 | Allow to create MediaSpecimen when creating specimen for a type designation | Katja Luther | 09/30/2022 11:51 AM | type designation,media,fast |
| 5823 | bug | Worksforme | Priority14 | Fehler beim parallel Editieren von Referenzen | Katja Luther | 09/12/2022 01:57 PM | multiple-representations-problem |
| 9007 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Enable i18n support for media description UI | Katja Luther | 09/08/2022 09:20 PM | greece,i18n |
| 786 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Write Developers Guide for CDM Library | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:47 PM | documentation |
| 2086 | task | New | Priority14 | CDM description is outdated | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:47 PM | |
| 9969 | task | New | Priority14 | Get utis jmeter test running or switch off test | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:41 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|----------------|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 9991 | task | New | Priority14 | Move content for users and admins from site.xml's to cybertaxonomy.org/drupal | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:40 PM | |
| 10004 | bug | New | Priority14 | fix edit-name-catalogue-jmeter-tests | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:38 PM | |
| 10008 | task | New | Priority14 | Cleanup after server upgrades | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:37 PM | |
| 10014 | bug | New | Priority14 | Fix windows build for CDM Server after debian11 upgrade | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:36 PM | |
| 10032 | task | New | Priority14 | Create media metadata service documentation | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | media |
| 10030 | task | New | Priority14 | Update Phycobank and Webeditor documentation | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | phycobank |
| 10029 | task | New | Priority14 | Update other main groups and main page | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | |
| 10025 | task | New | Priority14 | Update other platform pages in wiki | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | |
| 10023 | task | New | Priority14 | Update CDM Server documentation | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:35 PM | |
| 10062 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Migrate TaxEditor word documentation to markdown | Katja Luther | 09/08/2022 12:30 PM | |
| 10094 | task | New | Priority14 | Reenabel anttask for 001-cdm.h2.sql creation | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:26 PM | 5.32-Remaining |
| 10105 | bug | New | Priority14 | Fix logging in TaxEditor after migration to log4j 2 | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:26 PM | 5.32-Remaining |
| 10124 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Adapt deprecated hibernate methods to suggested new methods | Katja Luther | 09/08/2022 12:25 PM | 5.32-Remaining |
| 10067 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Update to hibernate 5.4 (or higher) and hibernate search 5.11 and lucene 5.5 | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 12:24 PM | |
| 2035 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | [MANUAL] Update Editor documentation to current version | Katja Luther | 09/08/2022 12:03 PM | editor_manual |
| 7861 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | TaxonGraphHibernateListener: inject the ITaxonGraphDao into TaxonGraphBeforeTransactionCompleteProcess | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 11:58 AM | 5.32-Remaining,phycobank |
| 10101 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | Correct mapping and handling of sorted tree structures | Andreas Müller | 09/08/2022 11:47 AM | 5.32-Remaining |
| 2091 | task | Feedback | Priority14 | Improve DataPortal documentation | Katja Luther | 09/08/2022 11:21 AM | |
| 10064 | task | Resolved | Priority14 | Upgrade cybertaxonomy.org to Drupal9 | Andreas Müller | 08/26/2022 12:02 PM | |
| 10057 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add "accessed" field to OriginalSourceBase | Andreas Müller | 08/26/2022 09:45 AM | |
| 10089 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Order TypeDesignationSetContainer by status type | Andreas Müller | 08/25/2022 01:26 PM | formatting,cdmlight |
| 10072 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Upgrade fully to log4j2 | Andreas Müller | 08/24/2022 03:26 PM | |
| 9205 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Remove apache-log4j-extras from TaxEditor dependencies | Andreas Müller | 08/24/2022 03:16 PM | |
| 10083 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add name relationship type "avoids homonym of"/"causes replacement name" | Andreas Müller | 08/24/2022 03:05 PM | |
| 10090 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Many LIEs in cdmsserver log for Team.getCollectorTitleCache() | Andreas Müller | 08/24/2022 02:20 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|-------|-----------------|----------|------------|---|----------------|---------------------|--|
| 10096 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add new TaxonNode status and make notes field more general | Andreas Müller | 08/24/2022 02:16 PM | |
| 10071 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | TaxonNodeDtos should be created directly not from taxon objects | Katja Luther | 08/23/2022 03:08 PM | |
| 10110 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Show barcode also on PreservedSpecimen General details element not only on specific element | Andreas Müller | 08/23/2022 01:03 PM | |
| 10084 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Adding a new specimen to character matrix fails | Katja Luther | 08/23/2022 12:31 PM | |
| 10117 | bug | New | Priority14 | Missing stacktrace for failed taxon node delete | Katja Luther | 08/23/2022 11:23 AM | |
| 10087 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add taxon node source to status notes in cmdlight | Andreas Müller | 08/23/2022 11:10 AM | |
| 10081 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Show name in source for sec ref of accepted taxon | Katja Luther | 08/19/2022 11:50 AM | formatting |
| 10082 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Improve formatting for pro parte misapplications | Andreas Müller | 07/30/2022 11:12 PM | formatting,euro+med |
| 10026 | task | New | Priority14 | Update DataModelsAndFormats | Andreas Müller | 07/30/2022 11:00 PM | |
| 10031 | task | New | Priority14 | Update geographic components documentation | Andreas Müller | 07/30/2022 10:54 PM | |
| 8777 | feature request | Resolved | Priority14 | Make visibility of CDM Source configurable | Katja Luther | 07/29/2022 06:05 PM | euro+med,additivity,fast |
| 10034 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Flat feature tree throws exception | Katja Luther | 07/29/2022 03:26 PM | |
| 5477 | bug | Resolved | Priority14 | lucene index not updated in all cases after Taxon.addMisappliedName | Andreas Müller | 07/29/2022 02:21 PM | lucene,euro+med |
| 3722 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Using @OrderColumn does not work in trees | Andreas Müller | 07/27/2022 09:13 AM | |
| 8687 | bug | New | Priority14 | Description page must show all DescriptionElement subclasses | Andreas Müller | 07/08/2022 02:16 PM | additivity,transmission-engine-distribution,euro+med |
| 6696 | task | New | Priority14 | Improve architecture for Model updates | Andreas Müller | 07/08/2022 12:04 AM | |
| 7648 | feature request | Resolved | Priority14 | Create taxonrelation to genus or species when subordinate names are created | Andreas Müller | 05/25/2022 10:23 AM | phycobank |
| 7708 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Unify handling of i18n title/representation in identifiable entities | Andreas Müller | 05/20/2022 06:32 PM | |
| 488 | task | Feedback | Priority14 | Parser for editor documented | Andreas Müller | 05/12/2022 10:19 PM | editor_manual,parser |
| 10039 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | The specimen table tree shows missing date parts as "?" | Katja Luther | 05/06/2022 10:13 AM | fast |
| 9917 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | etopo1 broken due to server migration at noaa.gov | Katja Luther | 05/02/2022 02:41 PM | map |
| 3482 | task | New | Priority14 | Dataportal administration documentation | Katja Luther | 04/27/2022 12:21 PM | |
| 2756 | task | New | Priority14 | Documentation for MultilanguageText and TranslationEditor | Katja Luther | 04/27/2022 12:10 PM | |
| 9999 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Improve formatting for referencing objects of descriptive data | Andreas Müller | 04/05/2022 07:38 PM | formatting,mexico |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------|
| 5132 | bug | Worksforme | Priority14 | Remove EDITor documentation from web | Katja Luther | 04/05/2022 12:43 PM | documentation |
| 4644 | feature request | New | Priority14 | json lib incorrectly serializes values containig the characters [,], { , } | Andreas Müller | 03/23/2022 11:29 AM | |
| 4611 | feature request | New | Priority14 | I18n for the TaxEditor menu | Katja Luther | 03/16/2022 04:50 PM | i18n,Usability |
| 9114 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Handle malformed URIs in user type | Katja Luther | 03/10/2022 02:40 PM | fast |
| 7579 | bug | New | Priority14 | Set up pipelines in Jenkins to replace the build pipelines | Andreas Müller | 03/04/2022 05:49 PM | jenkins |
| 6619 | feature request | Resolved | Priority14 | Integrate Excel distribution import into taxeditor | Andreas Müller | 03/04/2022 05:14 PM | import |
| 8490 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Sitemap implemented | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/04/2022 03:47 PM | phycobank |
| 8363 | task | Worksforme | Priority14 | PESI SOAP service seems to return duplicate records | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/25/2022 05:15 PM | |
| 3749 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Check if all molecular data is shown correctly in data portal [also DISCUSS] | Andreas Müller | 02/22/2022 04:04 PM | specimen-page |
| 4294 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | order of map legend entries conforms to term order | Andreas Müller | 02/22/2022 04:02 PM | euro+med,migration,map |
| 7943 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | TypeDesignationsEditor Select Reference for figure | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/22/2022 03:57 PM | phycobank |
| 9122 | feature request | Feedback | Priority14 | update shapefile mappings of TDWG areas to the merged shapefile tdwg_levels_1-4 | Andreas Müller | 02/22/2022 02:02 PM | map,cichorieae |
| 8932 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | Swagger does not distinguish overloaded controller endpoints | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/21/2022 04:22 PM | swagger |
| 9599 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | remove usage of 'reference/{uuid}/nomenclaturalCitation' in portal | Andreas Müller | 02/21/2022 04:19 PM | |
| 9916 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Tooltip for data cells in bulkeditor | Katja Luther | 02/15/2022 03:40 PM | |
| 9884 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Vaadin UI-disabled reporting | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/15/2022 03:40 PM | |
| 3811 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Null pointer access in eu.etaxonomy.cdm.remote.service.DataController | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/15/2022 03:40 PM | |
| 7932 | feature request | Resolved | Priority14 | Implement subject resolver for CdmPreferences | Andreas Müller | 02/10/2022 11:20 AM | preferences |
| 8118 | task | Feedback | Priority14 | Update MySQL drivers | Andreas Müller | 02/10/2022 10:37 AM | |
| 9134 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Rule based creation of additional media representations "on the fly" | Andreas Kohlbecker | 01/18/2022 04:41 PM | |
| 9902 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Add possibility to clear area filter in advanced search | Andreas Kohlbecker | 12/21/2021 02:03 PM | euro+med |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|--|
| 2448 | bug | Worksforme | Priority14 | Missing updated by/when (e.g. in PalmWeb) | Andreas Müller | 12/09/2021 11:53 PM | |
| 9887 | task | Rejected | Priority14 | remove jdk15 classifier from json-lib | Andreas Müller | 11/29/2021 02:07 PM | |
| 9388 | feature request | New | Priority14 | show media specimen source in all pages | Andreas Kohlbecker | 11/25/2021 04:22 PM | specimen,specimen-page |
| 9885 | bug | New | Priority14 | Write tests for all rowWrapper issues | Katja Luther | 11/25/2021 02:15 PM | |
| 1580 | feature request | Duplicate | Priority14 | Doubtful flag or presence attribute for specimen in collection | Andreas Müller | 11/17/2021 05:33 PM | |
| 8775 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Improve (rapid) data entry into characater matrix for categorical data | Katja Luther | 11/16/2021 09:20 AM | additivity,matrix |
| 8871 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Remaining issues to unify description aggregation methods | Andreas Müller | 11/11/2021 04:09 PM | euro+med,additivity,transmission-engine-distribution |
| 7183 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | Creating a new reference in bulk editor the focus is not set to the newly created entity | Katja Luther | 11/04/2021 10:53 AM | |
| 7675 | feature request | Rejected | Priority14 | Make columns with default values togglable | Andreas Müller | 11/02/2021 11:03 AM | additivity |
| 5365 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add delete configurator to Media View image gallery | Katja Luther | 10/29/2021 11:43 AM | |
| 6357 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Repair methods improvement | Katja Luther | 10/27/2021 03:57 PM | |
| 7200 | bug | Worksforme | Priority14 | México Distrito Federal spelling and ignore accents in area search | Katja Luther | 10/27/2021 09:13 AM | |
| 6098 | bug | New | Priority14 | Improve session handling for TaxonNavigator and newTaxonNodeWizard | Katja Luther | 10/26/2021 11:52 PM | |
| 6079 | bug | New | Priority14 | [Specimen Search] Restructure the table of search result | Katja Luther | 10/26/2021 11:50 PM | abcd,import,specimen |
| 8062 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Make default preferences deletable serverside | Andreas Müller | 10/26/2021 01:05 PM | preferences |
| 9580 | bug | New | Priority14 | more symbols for record basis (and kind of unit) in derivation tree - coninuation | Andreas Kohlbecker | 10/16/2021 09:38 AM | specimen,specimen-page,specimens-view-tree |
| 9123 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Fix BigDecimal algebra in aggregation algorithms | Andreas Müller | 10/12/2021 05:45 PM | additivity,aggregation |
| 8713 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Improve structured descriptive data aggregation | Andreas Müller | 09/29/2021 03:46 PM | additivity |
| 9755 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Open issues for cultivar handling | Andreas Müller | 09/22/2021 02:37 PM | cultivar,mexico |
| 2452 | task | Duplicate | Priority14 | Media entities and Webpages | Andreas Müller | 09/21/2021 09:25 AM | |
| 6343 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | TermVocabularies of OrderedTerms must be OrderedVocabularies | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 11:28 PM | additivity |
| 8248 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Implement OWL import | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 11:28 PM | additivity |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|--|
| 6774 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Implement OWL export | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 11:27 PM | export,additivity |
| 2226 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Discuss hybrids with 3 and 4 parents with taxonomists. Also discuss "greater than" hybrids | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 05:50 PM | hybrid-taxa |
| 578 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | @Ignore removed from PersistentTermInitializerTest | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 05:42 PM | |
| 8007 | bug | New | Priority14 | Improve labels for concept relationships | Andreas Müller | 09/17/2021 12:07 PM | |
| 6677 | feature request | Rejected | Priority14 | Add "hort." flag to Botanical names | Andreas Müller | 09/09/2021 01:17 PM | |
| 7178 | feature request | New | Priority14 | implement collectorTitleCache in TeamOrPersonField (vaadin) | Andreas Kohlbecker | 08/02/2021 05:00 PM | phycobank |
| 8493 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | hide taxon page general tab TOC block if empty | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/15/2021 06:27 PM | euro+med |
| 8391 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Name page shows complete name information (II) | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/15/2021 06:26 PM | caryophyllales,phycobank |
| 9705 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Nomenclatural references with no title and microreference are not correctly formatted | Andreas Müller | 07/15/2021 09:36 AM | formatting |
| 9699 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Make type editors available, when a published record is unlocked | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/14/2021 02:34 PM | phycobank |
| 9592 | feature request | New | Priority14 | SpecimenOrObservationBaseDTO: field for hidden derivatives | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 02:32 PM | specimen |
| 8980 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Type specimen editor, collection data field misused by users | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 10:41 AM | phycobank |
| 6766 | bug | New | Priority14 | maven profile to build cdm-vaadin for production purposes | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 10:41 AM | phycobank |
| 8935 | bug | New | Priority14 | Specimen Table: improved and more complete details row for character data | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 10:39 AM | additivity,caryophyllales,specimens-view-table |
| 8207 | feature request | New | Priority14 | RegistrationUI: helps avoid name duplicates | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 10:39 AM | phycobank |
| 8205 | bug | New | Priority14 | SpecimenTypeDesignationsEditor: First selection of mediaReference gets lost | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 10:38 AM | phycobank |
| 8195 | feature request | New | Priority14 | TaxonNamePopupEditor: offer Reference and RuleConsidered fields for replaced synonyms | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/09/2021 10:38 AM | phycobank |
| 8742 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Allow deleting vocabularies | Katja Luther | 07/09/2021 10:19 AM | additivity |
| 8691 | bug | New | Priority14 | Remaining issues for asynchronous image loading | Katja Luther | 07/09/2021 10:19 AM | performance |
| 8091 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Discuss Referencetype PrintSeries with respect to user needs of Phycobank and taxonomic projects | Andreas Müller | 07/07/2021 03:26 PM | editor,phycobank |
| 9692 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Add Operation class and link from TaxonRelationship | Andreas Müller | 07/05/2021 01:36 PM | taxonID |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|----------------------------|
| 9693 | task | New | Priority14 | Install testing environment for mac os | Katja Luther | 07/05/2021 01:30 PM | |
| 688 | feature request | Worksforme | Priority14 | Tests for AbstactBeanInitializer implemented | Andreas Kohlbecker | 07/05/2021 09:41 AM | |
| 2346 | task | Rejected | Priority14 | [Discuss] Version Numbering for CDM Library | Andreas Müller | 07/02/2021 08:57 PM | |
| 2859 | task | New | Priority14 | TaxonNameBase.getReferenceYear does not return inRef year | Andreas Müller | 07/02/2021 07:26 PM | |
| 4796 | bug | New | Priority14 | Sorting of hybrids | Andreas Müller | 07/02/2021 06:31 PM | hybrid-taxa,search |
| 5575 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | DNA Sample requires CacheStrategy | Andreas Müller | 07/01/2021 03:23 PM | |
| 9528 | task | Worksforme | Priority14 | synonymy: missplied names sensu with short authorship string | Andreas Müller | 06/30/2021 09:11 PM | euro+med |
| 980 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Links to relevant external website(s) in taxon pages | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/30/2021 01:47 PM | external-links |
| 3370 | bug | Duplicate | Priority14 | ExternalLinks [ext-links]: External services: GBIF: add infraspecific taxa | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/30/2021 01:20 PM | external-links |
| 6714 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Create 001-cdm.h2.sql automatically | Andreas Müller | 06/29/2021 06:50 PM | |
| 8364 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | ext-links module: problems | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/28/2021 04:49 PM | external-links |
| 9652 | feature request | New | Priority14 | instances status report web service | Andreas Kohlbecker | 06/07/2021 11:20 AM | |
| 9595 | task | Closed | Priority14 | Use DerivedUnit or DnaSample for DnaSampleGeneralDetailElement | Katja Luther | 05/17/2021 09:52 AM | |
| 7247 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | TypeDesignationSetManager must not bundle NameTypes in workingset | Andreas Kohlbecker | 05/05/2021 10:35 AM | phycobank,type designation |
| 6413 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | [DISCUSS] How to create type duplicates (e.g. isotypes) for a taxon name | Patrick Plitzner | 05/05/2021 10:35 AM | type designation |
| 6310 | feature request | New | Priority14 | second search block | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/20/2021 12:09 PM | salvador,search |
| 8181 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Further features for bulk editors | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 05:41 PM | |
| 3732 | bug | New | Priority14 | adapt DerivedUnitBaseDetailElement and PreservationMethodMenuPreferences to cdm model changes | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 05:41 PM | review2014-07-12 |
| 8411 | feature request | New | Priority14 | additional requirements for export/import path selection | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 05:39 PM | |
| 8823 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Better exception handling in cdm light export | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 05:37 PM | |
| 9042 | feature request | New | Priority14 | EnumTerm symbol and message in web service response | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:33 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| 8501 | task | New | Priority14 | setup OWASP vulnerability checker for projects | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:32 PM | security |
| 7431 | feature request | New | Priority14 | [MASTER] remaining E4 migration issues | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 04:32 PM | eclipse4 |
| 8412 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Remaining issues for cdm light export (II) | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 04:23 PM | |
| 9293 | task | New | Priority14 | Use use DTO for Set<IdentifiableSource> sources in SpecimenOrObservationBaseDTO | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:19 PM | |
| 9276 | task | New | Priority14 | improve DerivateDataDTO | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:19 PM | specimen |
| 9419 | bug | New | Priority14 | Typespecimen display in Vaadin when two designations having different field units are related to one name in one publication | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:17 PM | phycobank |
| 8984 | bug | New | Priority14 | Registration search result list: Format display of two type specimens | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:17 PM | phycobank |
| 9319 | task | New | Priority14 | adapt name render templates to new nomenclatural source which also contain protologues as external links | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | |
| 8396 | feature request | New | Priority14 | make "not in classification warning" configurable | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | phycobank |
| 8307 | feature request | New | Priority14 | display fossil in the context of the taxon name | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | phycobank |
| 8109 | task | New | Priority14 | Concept for linking from taxon entries to name pages | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | |
| 8068 | bug | New | Priority14 | Selenium test for Reference page | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | selenium,phycobank |
| 8052 | bug | New | Priority14 | implement selenium tests for registration items lists | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | phycobank,selenium |
| 7890 | task | New | Priority14 | Display of name relations in the data portal [master ticket] | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | phycobank |
| 3502 | feature request | New | Priority14 | extensions not yet handled in compose_cdm_specimenOrObservation() | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/19/2021 04:14 PM | specimens-view-path |
| 8494 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | Better ABCD Preferences Page | Katja Luther | 04/19/2021 03:08 PM | |
| 6849 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | [DISCUSS] How to handle "kind of" term creation in TermEditor | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 10:16 PM | additivity |
| 5550 | feature request | In Progress | Priority14 | Add languages to the editable terms | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 10:16 PM | corvidae |
| 4754 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Implement webservice to get the date of the last change or to check if there are any changes since a certain date | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 10:12 PM | |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|--|
| 8680 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Unify long running tasks framework | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 09:55 PM | transmission-engine-distribution,additivity,remoting |
| 8483 | task | New | Priority14 | Return EnumSets in EnumeratedTermVoc.getGeneralizationOf and similar methods | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 09:55 PM | |
| 8174 | bug | New | Priority14 | First test fails if term data is in loaded DataSet | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 09:55 PM | test |
| 4817 | feature request | New | Priority14 | German translation for term types | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 09:54 PM | |
| 9127 | task | New | Priority14 | Import Flora of Uzbekistan specimen data | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 09:46 PM | |
| 8236 | feature request | New | Priority14 | [DISCUSS] Should recommended modifiers also hold for DescriptionElements | Andreas Müller | 04/16/2021 09:41 PM | |
| 8105 | bug | In Progress | Priority14 | better hotfix branch strategy in git flow to avoid commits in master which are missing in develop | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/14/2021 05:20 PM | git |
| 7356 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | setup selenium test suite for cdm-vaadin | Andreas Kohlbecker | 04/14/2021 05:17 PM | phycobank,test,selenium |
| 9577 | bug | New | Priority14 | Enable copy for multiple cell selection in bulk editor | Katja Luther | 04/01/2021 03:51 PM | |
| 7466 | task | New | Priority14 | Use markers to identify references for ICBN or other codes | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/30/2021 11:16 AM | phycobank |
| 8761 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Remove TaxonName_NomenclaturalStatus MN table | Andreas Müller | 03/19/2021 06:10 PM | |
| 9509 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | IIIF manifest includes media source information | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/09/2021 05:05 PM | image-viewer,euro+med |
| 7521 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | refresh of taxonnavigator sometimes does not work for moving taxonnodes | Katja Luther | 03/05/2021 11:44 AM | |
| 6332 | feature request | New | Priority14 | cdm-dataportal as oauth2 client of cdm-remote instances | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/03/2021 05:57 PM | security,OAuth2 |
| 9494 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Improve UI: Selection of ranks in Name Editor | Andreas Kohlbecker | 03/02/2021 12:15 PM | phycobank |
| 5779 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Update EuroPlusMedCondensedDistributionComposer to use new symbol field | Andreas Müller | 02/24/2021 04:57 PM | euro+med |
| 6074 | task | New | Priority14 | test for the name catalogue service | Andreas Kohlbecker | 02/03/2021 12:52 PM | |
| 5794 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Move other invalid names to the end | Andreas Müller | 02/01/2021 10:22 PM | |
| 6043 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Name export for JACQ | Katja Luther | 02/01/2021 02:35 PM | |
| 9389 | task | Closed | Priority14 | further improvement and revision of derivative filtering by type and DerivedUnitDTO | Andreas Kohlbecker | 01/29/2021 11:21 AM | specimen |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Tags |
|------|-----------------|-------------|------------|--|----------------|---------------------|---------------|
| 9369 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | Reference Detail is missing in MediaSpecimen details view | Katja Luther | 01/26/2021 01:22 PM | |
| 9372 | bug | Closed | Priority14 | in media details view unprotected title cache is not updated when underlying data is changed | Katja Luther | 01/22/2021 03:52 PM | |
| 9375 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Alphabetical order for reference type drop down | Katja Luther | 01/21/2021 10:48 AM | |
| 5085 | task | In Progress | Priority14 | Aggregate Distributions | Andreas Müller | 01/20/2021 06:49 PM | faunaEuropaea |
| 1119 | bug | Duplicate | Priority14 | [PARSER] Duplicate inferences created during parsing are NOT merged when data gets saved | Andreas Müller | 01/20/2021 06:23 PM | |
| 2200 | feature request | Closed | Priority14 | Handle multiple authors for names correctly when caching | Andreas Müller | 12/22/2020 08:16 PM | |
| 4931 | feature request | New | Priority14 | [Master] Fix Performance Issues | Katja Luther | 12/05/2020 01:16 PM | |
| 5279 | bug | New | Priority14 | Deleting taxon node is slow in some cases | Katja Luther | 12/05/2020 01:13 PM | workshop2015 |
| 5278 | bug | New | Priority14 | Creating new taxon is slow in some cases | Katja Luther | 12/05/2020 01:12 PM | workshop2015 |
| 4930 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Implement Tests for Bulk Editor | Katja Luther | 12/05/2020 01:11 PM | |
| 4929 | feature request | New | Priority14 | Implement Tests for Polytomous Key Node Editor | Katja Luther | 12/05/2020 01:11 PM | |

...